

Lynn Lawler
Los Angeles, CA 90034
(310) 837-8747 (310) 993-6921 Cell
Delamo1999@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVE

To secure a responsible and challenging Architectural Designer/Drafter position that will utilize my extensive experience and education to its fullest.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over 6 years experience in the Architectural Design Drafting field doing commercial, facilities, and state school projects. Ability to produce drawings, which encompass all views of the construction documents both new construction and As-Built: Building Elevations, Building Cross Sections, Floor plans, RCP, Roof plans, Site plans, and Details using AutoCad 2002 - 2008. Also have some working knowledge using Revit 2008. Ability to produce drawings from sketch plans and photos and work close with Project Managers. Have extensive experience doing field measurement work, from sites to building interiors. Have working knowledge of CA Building Codes as well as CA ADA standards. Thorough working knowledge of Microsoft Windows, Word, Excel, Powerpoint, and Adobe Acrobat.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

6/2008 - Present

Self Employed contract assignments;
Thomas Designs, Randall-Baylon Architects

Architectural Designer

- Used AutoCAD 2005 to create/revise the Architectural CDs for several new LAUSD projects.
- Revised CD documents for Access Compliance.
- Used AutoCAD 2008 to create the Architectural CDs for several commercial retail projects.
- Measured Sites for accuracy and took site photos.
- Created Reflected Ceiling Plans, Floor Plans, Site Plans, Exterior & Interior Elevations, Building Cross Sections, X-refs, & Details.

10/2006 - 6/2008

Contract assignments;
Dynamic Builders, HCA Partners, INC, RACAIA Architects, Fiedler Group

Architectural Designer

- Used AutoCAD 2008 to create Architectural Construction Documents for retail gas stations.
- Used Revit Architecture to create elevations for retail projects.
- Used AutoCAD 2006 to create Architectural Construction Documents for several Medical Facilities and small retail projects.
- Measured Sites for accuracy and took site photos.
- Used AutoCAD 2006 to create the Architectural CDs for several new LACCD projects.
- Created & implemented a CD layer & drawing standards system.
- Led in the preparation of the LACCD CDs for submittal.
- Created Reflected Ceiling Plans, Floor Plans, Site Plans, Exterior & Interior Elevations, Building Cross Sections, X-refs, & Details.
- Used AutoCAD 2006 to create the Architectural Construction documents for two multimillion dollar retail projects.
- Plan review.

Lynn Lawler Resume Page 2

1/2005 - 10/2006

Contract assignments;

Raytheon, Lee, Burkhardt, Liu Architects, Cal State University Long Beach

Architectural Designer/Architectural Facilities Drafter

- Used AutoCAD 2002 to modify the company's As-Built drawings.
- Surveyed and measured the facilities buildings.
- Created Furniture Floor Plans.
- Used AutoCAD 2002 and Architectural Desktop 3.3 to create and modify medical facility drawings.
- Assisted with the preparation of the Architectural Construction Documents.
- Surveyed and measured a medical facility for seismic evaluations.
- Used AutoCAD 2005 and 2006 to create and modify As-Built drawings for the university.
- Assisted in the design of a major sidewalk renovation project.
- Created Floor Plans, Site Plans, Elevation, X-refs, and Detail drawings.
- Surveyed and measured sites on campus.
- Revised CD documents for Access Compliance.

2003 - 2005

Contract assignments;

Ceilings Plus, Macerich Co.

Space CAD Designer/Planner and Architectural CAD Designer

- Used AutoCAD 2004 to create and modify lease and site plans for a real estate company.
- Created detailed space drawings for potential tenants by analyzing sketches and space specifications on numerous locations.
- Used advanced tools in AutoCAD 2004 to manipulate drawing objects: drawing cleanup, layer management, editing xrefs and blocks, and object properties quick pick.
- Liaison between the CAD department and Tenant Coordination.
- Used AutoCAD 2000 to modify Architectural layouts for a ceiling manufacturing company including placing panels and using space dimensioning.
- Updated drawing X-refs.
- Sheet metal design, extrusions.

EDUCATION

El Camino College, Torrance, CA

Mechanical Design

Drafting Technology

Architectural Design

Mesa Community College, Mesa, AZ

Mechanical Design, 3D Solid Modeling

Drafting Technology

Wayne State University, Detroit, MI

B.S. in Business Administration – Finance

References Furnished Upon Request